Garcia, Daniela

From: Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 8, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela; Marc Esser

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: PG&E Contracted Title 20 CASE Reports & Roadmaps - Proposed Schedule

Two weeks would help. In light of Mary pushing for lab work, not just CEC, I'm not sure we can get away
without any. That will surely set us back.

On Fri, Jul 7, 2017 at 6:03 PM Marc Esser <marc(@negawattconsult.com> wrote:
Hi Daniela,

8/9 is very aggressive. Are the other measures as involved as ours? I wouldn't mind two weeks later... Bo what
do you think?

Marc Esser

NegaWatt Consulting, Inc.
(619) 309-4191
www.negawattconsult.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.

On Jul 7, 2017 8:17 AM, "Garcia, Daniela" <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> wrote:

Please see below for the proposed schedule: I am thnking we can ask for some more time on the 8/9 date.
Maybe even push to 8/14. Thoughts? Your call?

Proposed Title 20 Schedule - CASE Reports & Roadmaps (except for Solar Inverters & Set Top Boxes)

8/9/2017 I0Us & CEC (parallel reviews) receive drafts from CASE Authors
8/18/2017 I0Us & CEC provide comments
8/23/2017 Calls w/ 10Us & CASE Authors to discuss IOU & CEC comments

8/25/2017 CASE Authors submit Final CASE Report & Roadmaps



From: Anderson, Mary [mailto:M3AK@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 4:26 PM

To: Barbour, John L <JBarbour@semprautilities.com>; Reefe, Jeremy <JMReefe@semprautilities.com>;
Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>; Charles Kim <Charles.Kim@sce.com>; Elliott, Ed
<ESEl@pge.com>; Hunt, Marshall <MBH9@pge.com>

Cc: Zeng, Kate <KZeng@semprautilities.com™>; Kristjansson, Sue <SKristjansson@semprautilities.com>;
Michelle Thomas (Michelle. Thomas(@sce.com) <Michelle. Thomas@sce.com>; Eilert, Patrick
<PLE2@pge.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PG&E Contracted Title 20 CASE Reports & Roadmaps - Proposed Schedule

Dear Appliance Standard Team,

Based upon the upcoming deadline for the Title 20 Standards Proposals we have put together a tentative
schedule. Based upon the feedback we received from the CEC at the Research Plan meetings last Friday we
are assuming that the deadline for the proposals is the end of August. The timing is tight, since there isn’t a lot
of time between now and then. For most of the topics we are proposing parallel reviews for the CEC and the
IOUs to save time. For Solar Inverters and Set Top Boxes I am proposing sequential reviews since we are not
as far along on those topics. Please review and let me know if you have any questions or comments. Thanks!

Proposed Title 20 Schedule - CASE Reports & Roadmaps (except for Solar Inverters & Set Top Boxes)

8/9/2017 I0Us & CEC (parallel reviews) receive drafts from CASE Authors
8/18/2017 I0Us & CEC provide comments

8/23/2017 Calls w/ I0Us & CASE Authors to discuss IOU & CEC comments
8/25/2017 CASE Authors submit Final CASE Report & Roadmaps

Proposed Title 20 Schedule - Solar Inverters & Set Top Boxes Roadmaps

8/7/2017 IOUs receive drafts from CASE Authors

8/11/2017 I0Us provide comments

8/14/2017 Calls w/ 10Us & CASE Authors to discuss IOU comments
8/15/2017 2" Draft to CEC from CASE Authors

8/22/2017 CEC provides comments



8/23/2017 Calls w/ IOUs & CASE Authors to discuss CEC comments

8/25/2017 Submit Final Roadmaps

We respect your privacy. Please review our privacy policy for more information.
http://www.pge.com/en/about/company/privacy/customer/index.page

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.

Thank you,

Bo White, PE

NegaWatt Consulting, Inc.
(619) 309-4191
www.negawattconsult.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.



